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Re: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D22001202MFCV/GBL/TPD 1)

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Fri 29/4/2022 9:56 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>;'Aini Binte' <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>;assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>;SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Rachel Wu' <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle YQ 4873K on 25/4/2022. 
 
We are pending estimate from repairer. 

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 April 2022 10:35 am

To: 'Aini Binte' <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Rachel Wu' <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D22001202MFCV/GBL/TPD 1)
 
Dear Aini,


Thank you for the assignment.


Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no

longer be in our company.

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.


Best Regards,

Yan | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)


-----Original Message-----

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Sent: Monday, 25 April, 2022 9:29 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com


tel:6256-3561
mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com
tel:6256-4315
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Cc: Ryder Auto workshop <ryderautoworkshop@gmail.com>; Rachel Wu

<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D22001202MFCV/GBL/TPD 1)


Insured Vehicle No : XD6046Z

TP Vehicle No      : YQ4873K

Claim No           : D22001202MFCV

Workshop Name      : RYDER AUTO PTE LTD

Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Instructions       : Without Prejudice
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